STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, OR 97310

e el —— County Wasco
Theme Architecture, education
Name

(Common) The Dalles Art Center

(Historic) carnegie Library

Address 220 E. Fourth St.

The Dalles, Oregon

e~ Present Owner  City of The Dalles
e 313 Court St.
Address The Dalles, OR 97058

Original Use  Library

dxysica] description of property and statement of historical significance:

The former Carnegie Library is a one story brick building with a full basement.
It has a hip roof and one-over-one double hung sash windows, many of which have
concrete lintels. The interior of the building is mostly milled fir boards.

The structure was one of many throughout Oregon and Washington constructed with grant
assistance from the Carnegie Foundation during 1898-1916. In 1912, by contract with
the Wasco County Court for library service, it became The Dalles City-Wasco County
Library. This building served The Dalles area for 56 years as a public library.

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976
Updated by City Planning Dept. Oct. '84
ources consulted (continue on back if necessary): National Register of Historic Places
‘ Inventory-Nomination Form, March 10, 1978.
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; o STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY

' HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

. County Wasco
Theme -G, 10-1
Name

(Common) The Dalles Art Center

(Historic) Carnegie Library

Address S.W. Corner, East 4th & Washington
Streets

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Library

Date of Construction c. 1915

Physical vistorical significance:

The former Carnegie Library is a one story brick building with a full basement.
It has a hip roof and one-over-one double hung sash windows, many of which have
concrete lintels. The interior of the building is mostly milled fir boards.
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